



SIDRAN INSTITUTE

Traumatic Stress Education & Advocacy

200 East Joppa Road, Suite 207
Baltimore, Maryland 21286
410-825-8888 (Phone)
410-337-0747 (Fax)
www.sidran.org

*For more information about engaging this speaker or
trainer, or to learn more about the Sidran Speakers
program or Risking Connection® training,
please contact Cindy@sidran.org.*

www.SidranSpeakers.com
www.RiskingConnection.com

Mary Ragan, Ph.D.

SUMMARY

With over 30 years of clinical experience, Mary Ragan has presented seminars in cross-cultural settings in this country and in South America. Topics include Grief, Loss, and Complicated Mourning; Counseling Skills for the Non-Professional Counselor; Crisis Intervention and Conflict Management; Collaboration in the Workplace; and Sexual Harassment Prevention. She is accredited as a Fellow in the American Association of Pastoral Counselors (AAPC). She is also a board-certified diplomate in clinical social work and licensed in New York State. She currently serves on the Board of Directors of the AAPC.



EXPERIENCE

- 1982-Present **Psychotherapy & Spirituality Institute, New York, NY**
Senior Management Team and clinician
Clinical supervisor: graduate students from Fordham and NYU (2001-2006)
- 1994-Present **General Theological Seminary, New York, NY**
Adjunct Professor of Pastoral Counseling
- 2007-Present **Columbia University School of Social Work**
Adjunct Assistant Professor
- 2007-Present **Hebrew Union College**
Supervisor: Rabbinical students
- 1990-2006 **Maryknoll Fathers & Brothers, Maryknoll, NY**
Consultant: Dept. of Society Member Services
- 1983-1990 **Counselor: Cross-Cultural Training Services**

- 1997-2006 **Health Care Chaplaincy, New York, NY**
Facilitator of Bereavement Groups
- 2004-2007 **St. Vincent's Hospital, New York, NY**
Consultant to Emergency Dept. Peri-operative staff.
- 1988-1994, 2003-4 **Fordham University, New York, NY**
Adjunct Professor of Pastoral Counseling
- 1991-1993 **Post-Graduate Center, Hebrew Union College, New York, NY**
Adjunct Professor: Group Psychotherapy

EDUCATION

Northcentral University Prescott, AZ Ph.D. in Clinical Psychology 2000

Yeshiva University New York, NY Master of Social Work 1989

Columbia University New York, NY MA, M.Ed./ Counseling 1977

College of Saint Rose Albany, NY BA in English 1970